Note To The File

Serial Number: 88081865 TIMCO
Date: 10/30/2020 8:49 am
Created by: Butler, Andrea

Changed

* |Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

Contacted Applicant/Atty

* viaE-Malil

From: Jeremy Peter Green, JPG Legal <docket@jpglegal.com>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Butler, Andrea <Andrea.Butler@USPTO.GOV>

Subject: TIMCO Ser. No. 88081865

Mx. Butler,

| just filed a petition to revive the application for TIMCO. However, | also just realized that | failed to
delete the 44(e) basis for Class 011. If possible, could you please delete the 44(e) basis from Class
011 through Examiner's Amendment so that only the 1(a) basis remains for all classes? Sorry for the
trouble and thank you.

Jeremy
Jeremy Peter Green
Founder and Managing Attorney, JPG Legal

(917) 268-7054 | www.jpglegal.com

68 Jay Street, Suite 612

Brooklyn, NY 11201


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.jpglegal.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Candrea.butler%40uspto.gov%7Cab9c1a174e3841178da708d863c40d8b%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C1%7C637369040994769372&sdata=Po%2FyeU8F5zhkuo7zM6uLSV7H7LvxP21ySDZG2DdspYQ%3D&reserved=0

